# OFFICE OF STUDENT AFFAIRS THE CHINESE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG

E-Newsletter 16 January 2015

# 香港中文大學 The Chinese University of Hong Kong

#### **Table of Contents**

#### **Student Activities**

Uni-Y (CUHK) Project is now inviting application for Dream Hunter Award 2015 which the prize may be up to HK\$12,000 ...

(Last call!!!) Creative Minds Think Alike Training Programme -Carry Out Your Internationalization Project for Campus Integration/Inter-cultural Exchange

Do you have any thoughts about promoting integration or internationalization on campus but have no way to act them out? ...

cs 參觀俄羅斯宮廷文物展

香港歷史博物館現正舉辦俄羅斯宮廷文物展,展出超過二百件從國立俄羅斯皇村博物館借出的珍貴文物 …

Outward Bound Undergraduate Programme 2014-15

Outward bound training has always been an exciting and memorable experience to enhance leadership and unlock personal potential ...

Asian Youth Leaders Travel and Learning Camp 2015

The Asian Youth Leaders Travel Learning Camp is an annual event for student leaders from top universities around the world ...

#### **Leadership Development**

cs 學生領袖培訓計劃 — 一月活動預報

「學生領袖培訓計劃 2015」一月份的活動詳情如下 …

#### **Service Projects**

∞ 愛鄰「社」服務學習計劃--服務沙田、大埔及馬鞍山的弱勢社群

參與本計劃的三種模式:由學生自行發起的服務學習項目,同學自行組成小組,提交建議書 ...

∞ <u>"The WAY I.CARE!" University Community Engagement Symposium cum Project Exhibition 博群同行 - 大學社區參與研討會暨展覽會</u> 承蒙周大福慈善基金贊助,香港中文大學及香港大學分別開展「博群計劃」及「同行計劃」,透過社區網絡、知識交流、直接服務、研究及社會企業培育等 …

#### **Activities for Non-local Students**

G CUHK Host Family Programme Reunion

The CUHK Host Family Programme invites all the host families and their students to join a reunion before the Chinese New Year ...

Academic Success Workshop (III) - Presentation Skills Workshop

Have you ever come across the following while preparing for a presentation?...

#### **Funding Support for Student Activities**

Internationalization Activity Fund for Student Associations 2015 (First Round)

The Internationalization Activity Fund aims to support student associations to organize activities which promote internationalization and ...

Funds for Organizing Student Activities

Various funds aiming to support students in organizing experiential learning activities are open for application now. They are ...

# **Student Counselling and Development**

Student Development Programmes

In January and early February, the Student Counselling & Development Service will conduct the following events for students ...

## **Career Planning and Development**

Recruitment Talks in January 2015

The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of recruitment talks in late January 2015 ...

Career Seminar - Winning in Assessment Centre

How can you get selected by your preferred company amid the intensive job market competition? In order to help you perform at...

🖙 Global Internship Programme

The Global Internship Programme (GIP) 2015 organized by the Office of Student Affairs (OSA) is glad to invite applications ...

2015 CUHK Careers Fair - The Face-to-face Gateway for Students and Employers

80 recruiters will be coming to campus and introducing their ranging graduate jobs/ internships/ part-time opportunities ...

orientation Seminar for Research Postgraduate Students (Mandarin)

In view of providing research postgraduate students some career directions and guidance, the Career Planning and Development Centre ...

#### Services for Students with Disabilities

The New Website on Support Services for Students with Disabilities is Launched!

The new website on Support Services for Students with Disabilities is launched! This website provides information on support services...

Arrangement of Support Services for Students with Disabilities

To enable students with disabilities to actively participate in their studies and campus life, special services and facilities can be arranged ...

s uShine SEN Service Team

Students with special educational needs (SEN), for example, hearing impairment, physical disabilities and learning difficulties ...

#### **Student Activities**

Questions or comments? Email the Office of Student Affairs (OSA) at <a href="mailto:osa@cuhk.edu.hk">osa@cuhk.edu.hk</a>

#### **Dream Hunter Award 2015**

Uni-Y (CUHK) Project is now inviting application for Dream Hunter Award 2015 which the prize may be up to HK\$12,000! It is an opportunity for you to realise your dreams relating to any personal pursuits or community services that could make a significant impact on you and/ or the local and global communities.

Dream Big, Fly High! For more details of the award, please visit <a href="http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/dhaward/info.pdf">http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/dhaward/info.pdf</a>. The application deadline is <a href="https://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/dhaward/info.pdf">5</a>. The application deadline is <a href="https://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/dhaward/info.pdf">5</a>.

# (Last call!!!) Creative Minds Think Alike Training Programme – Carry Out Your Internationalization Project for Campus Integration/Inter-cultural Exchange

Do you have any thoughts about promoting integration or internationalization on campus but have no way to act them out? If this sounds true to you, here comes the chance! We are looking for students, local and non-local, undergraduate and postgraduate, to plan and implement on-campus internationalization activities. If you think you have creativity, passion and motivation in organizing innovative projects, please form your own team and come up with some ideas first. Training in intercultural communication and event management will be provided.

#### **Training**

Date:	22, 27 & 29 January 2015
Time:	6:30pm – 8:00pm
Venue:	CUHK Campus
Language:	English
Content:	<ul> <li>Cultural Identity and Empathy</li> <li>Cultural Facilitation and Education Skills</li> <li>Event Management, Project Management, Evaluation</li> </ul>
Deposit:	HK\$50/person (refundable after the students have submitted their proposals/organized their activities)

#### **Activity**

Activities on promoting campus integration or internationalization should be held according to the guidelines of the related fund. In addition, students (Cultural Ambassadors) could also join a team to organize cultural diversity projects with the Incoming Students Section of the Office of Student Affairs.

## **Activity Fund**

Students are advised to apply for the Internationalization Activity Fund for Student Associations (<a href="https://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/InternationalActivityFund.pdf">www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/InternationalActivityFund.pdf</a>) to cover the activity expenditure.

#### **Application**

Please submit the application form (<u>www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/iss/images/2014-15FundTraining.pdf</u>) together with deposit to the Incoming Students Section, 1/F Benjamin Franklin Centre, by <u>19 January 2015</u>. Limited quota. First come, first served.

Enquiry: isso@cuhk.edu.hk / 3943 1874

#### 參觀俄羅斯宮廷文物展

香港歷史博物館現正舉辦俄羅斯宮廷文物展,展出超過二百件從國立俄羅斯皇村博物館借出的珍貴文物,藉此介紹俄羅斯在十八世紀初至二十世紀初的歷史、文化及政 治發展。學生活動組將安排同學免費參觀上述展覽,並安排專人導賞,詳情如下:

日期:	2015年1月22日(星期四)
時間:	下午4時至6時
地點:	香港歷史博物館(九龍尖沙咀漆咸道南)
費用:	全免
名額:	20人(額滿即止)
報名方法:	網上申請: https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/
截止報名日期:	2015年1月19日(星期一)
查詢:	學生活動組方先生 - <u>frankyfong@cuhk.edu.hk</u> / 3943 7253
備註:	免費專車將於下午 3 時 30 分由中大開出,接載參加者前往香港歷史博物館

#### **Outward Bound Undergraduate Programme 2014-15**

Outward bound training has always been an exciting and memorable experience to enhance leadership and unlock personal potential. The annual Outward Bound Undergraduate Programme is now open for application.

This year's programme will be held from 23 to 29 May 2015 at the Outward Bound Hong Kong training base. The original programme fee is HK\$7,200. With the generous sponsorship of the Providence Foundation, students now only have to pay HK\$1,440 (insurance included) for a 7-day outward bound training. This year, the Foundation will offer 12 awards to CUHK students. If the total number of valid applicants is more than 3 times the number of awardees, an additional bonus of HK\$300 would be sponsored to each awardee. Undergraduates from all disciplines are welcome to join.

Programme details and application form can be obtained from the Student Activities Section homepage (<a href="http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/sacs">http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/sacs</a>). Completed application form, together with all necessary documents, should be submitted to the Student Services Centre of the Office of Student Affairs on 1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre by 27 February 2015 (Friday). For enquiries, please contact Ms. Lau of the Student Activities Section at 3943 7203 or email <a href="mailto:aprillau@eservices.cuhk.edu.hk">aprillau@eservices.cuhk.edu.hk</a>.

Grasp this opportunity to unleash your potential and grow through the challenging and marvelous outward bound adventure!

#### **Asian Youth Leaders Travel and Learning Camp 2015**

The Asian Youth Leaders Travel Learning Camp is an annual event for student leaders from top universities around the world. It provides participants with an exceptional opportunity to enhance their abilities in cross-cultural interaction and cooperation, which will further equip them to be effective future leaders. Participants can also gain a deeper understanding and appreciation of the multiracial, multilingual and multicultural society - Singapore. Details of the camp are as follows:

Period:	26 February 2015 - 2 March 2015
City:	Singapore
Eligibility:	Students aged 14 - 26
Fee:	Registration fee - SG\$80 Programme fee - SG\$80
Enrolment:	Enrolment through online application system at <a href="http://www.ayltlc.com/#!registration/c1a73">http://www.ayltlc.com/#!registration/c1a73</a>
	2. Download enrolment form at <a href="http://www.ayltlc.com/#!info/c11py">http://www.ayltlc.com/#!info/c11py</a> and submit the completed form to <a href="mailto:register@ayltlc.com">register@ayltlc.com</a>
Deadline for Enrolment:	25 January 2015 (Sunday)
Enquiry:	ps@ayltlc.com

To learn more about the camp, please visit <a href="http://www.ayltlc.com">http://www.ayltlc.com</a>.

# Leadership Development

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Activities Section (SACS) at <a href="mailto:sacs@cuhk.edu.hk">sacs@cuhk.edu.hk</a> or call 3943 7323

## 學生領袖培訓計劃 — 一月活動預報

「學生領袖培訓計劃 2015」一月份的活動詳情如下:

#### 「籌辦企業活動」分享會

日期:	2015年1月17日(星期六)
時間:	上午 10 時 30 分至下午 12 時 30 分
地點:	綜合教學大樓 G04 室

#### 「設計宣傳物料」工作坊

日期:	2015年1月20日(星期二)
時間:	下午 6 時 45 分至 9 時 15 分
地點:	綜合教學大樓 G03 室

#### 「激發領導潛能」日營

日期:	2015年1月24日(星期六)
時間:	上午 8 時 30 分至下午 5 時 30 分
地點:	逸夫書院輔仁中心

# 「危機處理」工作坊

A班	
日期:	2015年1月26日(星期一)
時間:	下午 6 時 45 分至 9 時 15 分
地點:	綜合教學大樓 G01 室

В班	
日期:	2015年1月29日(星期四)
時間:	下午 6 時 45 分至 9 時 15 分
地點:	伍何曼原樓 303 室

獲確認具資格參加活動的計劃成員,務必準時出席。 如有查詢,請電 3943 1978 聯絡學生活動組李小姐。

# **Services Projects**

Questions or comments?

Email the Office of Student Affairs (OSA) at osa@cuhk.edu.hk

愛鄰「社」服務學習計劃 -- 服務沙田、大埔及馬鞍山的弱勢社群 \*\*\* 給你豐富資助,讓你愛近一點 \*\*\*

對象:校內全日制本科生及學生團體

#### 參與本計劃的三種模式:

- 由學生自行發起的服務學習項目
  - ◆ 同學自行組成小組,提交建議書
  - ◆ 資助金額每項目可高達港幣 25,000 元,申請者可同時申請其它資助
- 由學生發起、社會服務機構協助的服務學習項目
  - ◆ 同學可在社會服務機構的協助下設計活動
  - ◆ 本計劃透過社會服務機構分配所得資助,活動經費每項目可高達港幣 25,000 元
- 參與由社會服務機構提供的服務學習項目

## 以此計劃滿足相關書院通識科目要求

同學可以此計劃中的服務學習經驗作為滿足相關書院通識科目(如專題討論、具服務學習元素的科目等)的服務學習要求,唯同學必須事先徵得該科老師同意。

#### 以此計劃滿足相關書院服務獎勵計劃要求

同學可以此計劃中的服務學習經驗作為滿足聯合書院社會服務獎勵計劃及新亞書院通才獎勵計劃的服務學習要求,唯同學必須事先徵得書院的同意證明。

報名請到愛鄰「社」網頁: <a href="http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/loveyn">http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/loveyn</a>

查詢: 葉小姐 (3943 5979 / <u>loveyn@cuhk.edu.hk</u>)

督導委員會聯席主席:

沈祖堯教授 校長

關瑞文教授 崇基學院神學院副院長

# 博群同行 - 大學社區參與研討會暨展覽會

# "The WAY I-CARE!" University Community Engagement Symposium cum Project Exhibition

承蒙周大福慈善基金贊助,香港中文大學及香港大學分別開展「博群計劃」及「同行計劃」,透過社區網絡、知識交流、直接服務、研究及社會企業培育等,協助社區累積社會資本,促進社區資源共享。「博群同行 - 大學社區參與研討會暨展覽會」旨在為大學及社區伙伴提供交流平台,展示由周大福慈善基金贊助開展的本地社區項目,分享大學及社區協作的策略、挑戰及成果。

日期:	2015年2月10日(星期二)
時間:	上午10時至下午5時(9時30分開始登記)
地點:	香港灣仔博覽道一號香港會議展覽中心二樓 N201B 會議室
語言:	除非特別註明,所有環節以廣東話進行(詳情請瀏覽 http://goo.gl/FXe3Ba)
對象:	大專院校、中學教職員、學生及社區伙伴等
費用:	免費



#### 開幕典禮:

- 香港中文大學校長沈祖堯教授,SBS,JP 致歡迎辭
- 香港大學校長馬斐森教授致歡迎辭
- 主禮嘉賓香港特別行政區政府勞工及福利局局長張建宗先生,GBS, JP 致辭
- 學生分享

#### 上午主題演講:

- 大學教育及社區參與(香港中文大學崇基學院服務學習中心主任方永平教授、香港大學建築學院副教授林君翰先生)
- 青年與可持續發展 (香港大學社會科學學院方敏生教授)
- 社區參與及社會企業(香港社會創投基金創辦人及行政總裁魏華星先生)

#### 下午專題分享及項目展覽:

• 學生/社區項目分享

詳情及網上登記: http://goo.gl/FXe3Ba

截止報名日期: 2015年2月4日(星期三)

查詢: 3943 7980 / zivkwong@eservices.cuhk.edu.hk (鄺先生)

#### **Activities for Non-local Students**

Questions or comments?

Email the Incoming Students Section (ISS) at <a href="mailto:isso@cuhk.edu.hk">isso@cuhk.edu.hk</a> or call 3943 7945

# **CUHK Host Family Programme Reunion**

The CUHK Host Family Programme invites all the host families and their students to join a reunion before the Chinese New Year. No matter whether this will be the first activity of your group or not, don't miss the chance to get together to enjoy double happiness of making the lovely dessert - macaron!

Date:	7 February 2015 (Saturday)
Time:	1:00pm - 3:00pm
Venue:	The Stage, 5/F Cheng Yu Tung Building
Content:	<ul> <li>Macaron DIY and sharing</li> <li>Application details will be sent to all the programme participants via e-mail.</li> </ul>

Facebook page: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/CUHKHostFamilyProgramme">www.facebook.com/CUHKHostFamilyProgramme</a>

Enquiry: isso@cuhk.edu.hk / 3943 1874

# Academic Success Workshop (III) - Presentation Skills Workshop

Have you ever come across the following while preparing for a presentation?

- Where should I start?
- ♦ How can I draw the attention of the audience?
- Are my messages delivered to the audience clearly and effectively?
- How can I present confidently without any signs of stage fright?

If any of your answers is positive to the above, this workshop is surely something meant for you.

Date:	30 January 2015 (Friday)
Time:	6: 45pm — 8: 15pm
Venue:	Room 301, Wu Ho Man Yuen Bldg (WMY)
Speaker:	Ms. Kenley Fong, Oral Examiner of Hong Kong Public Examinations (HKCEE, HKAL & HKDSE)
Medium of instruction:	English
Fee:	Free of charge, but a deposit of HK\$50 is needed (refundable in full upon attendance of the workshop)
Target:	All non-local undergraduate and postgraduate students
Application period:	<u>12 – 23 January 2015</u>
Enrollment:	Visit us at Incoming Students Section, 1/F Benjamin Franklin Centre
Enquiry:	leos@cuhk.edu.hk / 3943 1533

While quota lasts; first come, first served!

#### **Funding Support for Student Activities**

Questions or comments? Email the Office of Student Affairs (OSA) at <a href="mailto:osa@cuhk.edu.hk">osa@cuhk.edu.hk</a>

# Internationalization Activity Fund for Student Associations 2015 (First Round)

#### **Purpose**

The Internationalization Activity Fund aims to support student associations to organize activities which promote internationalization and intercultural exchange opportunities among members of the University community.

#### Eligibility

All registered undergraduate and postgraduate student associations will be eligible for applying for financial support from the Fund.

Student bodies representing non-local ethnic or regional origins are encouraged to apply for the funding to organize activities for promoting campus integration and cohesion.

#### **Assessment Criteria**

- Consideration will be given to the overall merits of each application, including innovation and impact of the activity in enhancing the internationalization exposures of students outside the association concerned.
- Priority will be given to activities which involve a larger number of students, whether as participants or organizers.
- Inter-association collaboration will be highly encouraged.
- The Fund would not cover expenses of overseas exchange activities organized by student associations for their members.
- The maximum amount of support for each application is capped at HK\$10,000.

#### Application Deadline: 16 February 2015 (Monday)

For details, please visit: <a href="https://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/InternationalActivityFund.pdf">www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/InternationalActivityFund.pdf</a> .

#### **Funds for Organizing Student Activities**

Various funds aiming to support students in organizing experiential learning activities are open for application now. They are:

#### 1. UGC Block Grant Student Activities Fund

- All student societies which are eligible for and interested in this Fund can download the application form from <a href="http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/">http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/</a>
   osa/blockgrant.doc.
- The deadline for application is **23 January 2015 (Friday)**. Please contact Mr. Szeto of the Student Activities Section at 3943 5909 for enquiries.

#### 2. Student Activity Fund of the Federation of the Alumni Associations of The Chinese University of Hong Kong

- All student societies and individual students eligible for and interested in this Fund can download the application form from <a href="https://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/FAA/form\_group2.doc">www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/FAA/form\_group2.doc</a> (suitable for individuals).
- The deadline for application is 27 January 2015 (Tuesday). Please contact Mr. Szeto of the Student Activities Section at 3943 5909 for enquiries.

# 3. Hsin Chong – K.N. Godfrey Yeh Education Fund for Joint Student Projects (2nd Round, 2014-15)

- This Fund will make available HK\$163,800 to award subsidies for joint student projects undertaken by full-time students from at least three of the nine local tertiary institutions. The purpose of the subsidies is to enhance mutual understanding and cooperation among students of the tertiary institutions as well as to encourage creative and constructive endeavours which are conducive to students' learning and overall development.
- Application forms and details about the Fund can be downloaded from <a href="www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/sacs">www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/sacs</a>. Completed application form, together with the detailed proposal, should be submitted to the Student Services Centre of the Office of Student Affairs on 1/F, Benjamin Franklin Centre by 30 January 2015 (Friday). For enquiries, please contact Miss Lau of the Student Activities Section at 3943 7203.

#### Student Counselling and Development

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Counselling and Development Service (SCDS) at <a href="mailto:scds@cuhk.edu.hk">scds@cuhk.edu.hk</a> or call 3943 7208

# **Student Development Programmes**

In January and early February, the Student Counselling & Development Service will conduct the following events for students to facilitate their personal growth and self-enhancement:

Theme:	Peer Counselling Skills Training (I) for uBuddies 2015
Date:	23 January 2015
Time:	5:00pm - 8:00pm
Venue:	Rm 302, Lee Sau Kee Building (LSK)

Theme:	uBuddies Adventure Camp
Date:	30 January - 1 February 2015
Venue:	Salvation Army Bradbury Camp

Theme:	Understanding Personality for Self Development (Two-Day Workshop)
Date:	4 & 11 February 2015
Time:	3:45pm - 5:15pm
Venue:	G01, Y. C. Liang Hall (LHC)

Theme:	Mental Health First Aid Certificate Course for Postgraduate Students	
Date:	3, 5, 10 & 12 February 2015	
Time:	6:00pm - 9:00 pm	
Venue:	Rm 201, Lee Sau Kee Building (LSK)	

Stay tuned to the latest news on upcoming counselling programmes and activities at <a href="www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/scds">www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/scds</a>. Enquiry: 3943 7208 (Student Counselling and Development Service)

# Career Planning and Development

Questions or comments?

Email the Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) at <a href="mailto:cpdc@cuhk.edu.hk">cpdc@cuhk.edu.hk</a> or call 3943 7202

# **Recruitment Talks in January 2015**

The Career Planning and Development Centre (CPDC) is going to organize a number of recruitment talks in late January 2015. The following is the prorgamme list:

Date	Company	Start Time	Venue
20 January 2015 (Tue)	Maxim's Caterers Ltd	12:30pm	Room G18, Basic Medical Sciences Building (BMS)
21 January 2015 (Wed)	FrieslandCampina (Hong Kong) Ltd	12:30pm	LT4, Lee Shau Kee Building (LSK)
21 January 2015 (Wed)	Sojitz Corporation	4:30pm	L1, Institute of Chinese Studies (ICS)
26 January 2015 (Mon)	Wang On Group	5:00pm	Room 104, Y.C. Liang Hall (LHC)
27 January 2015 (Tue)	Kerry Logistics (Hong Kong) Ltd	4:30pm	Swire Hall 2, Fung King Hey Building (SWH)

For programme details, please visit <a href="http://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/event">http://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/event</a>.

For registration, please visit <a href="https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/wrs/public/Login.aspx?AppID=13">https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/wrs/public/Login.aspx?AppID=13</a>.

#### **Career Seminar - Winning in Assessment Centre**

How can you get selected by your preferred company amid the intensive job market competition? In order to help you perform at your best in job searching process especially in the Assessment Centre, don't miss this career seminar named "Winning in Assessment Centre". During the seminar, Miss Sarah Leung, Director of Tim Robinson Ltd., will share with you the prospective employers' expectations on fresh graduates in the market and design, purpose and expected performance of this common assessment tools. Through the seminar, you will learn how to prepare for your job searching, perform your best in different assessments and impress the assessment panel.

Date:	26 January 2015 (Monday)	
Time:	4:30pm - 6:00pm	
Venue:	LT1, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)	
Speaker:		
Language:		

Seats are limited. If you are interested in this seminar, please register at <a href="https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/wrs/public/Login.aspx?AppID=13">https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/wrs/public/Login.aspx?AppID=13</a>.

#### **Global Internship Programme**

# If you look for an offshore internship in upcoming summer, please join GIP 2015 now!

The Global Internship Programme (GIP) 2015 organized by the Office of Student Affairs (OSA) is glad to invite applications from **non-final year full-time** undergraduate and postgraduate students from **ALL MAJORS!** This year, various internship opportunities are available in diversified industries under the following core modules. Please visit <a href="https://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/student/gip/Outline">https://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/student/gip/Outline</a> for more programme information and submit your application for the following modules via <a href="https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=498338">https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=498338</a> by <a href="https://chukk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=498338">https://chukk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=498338</a> by <a href="https://chukk.edu.hk/webform/view.php?id=49833

#### **Modules under Joint Recruitment:**

Prog. C: Internship Opportunities in Multinational Companies on the Mainland

Prog. A: Internship Exposure at Beijing Xuanwu Hospital

Prog. G: Internship Opportunities in Technology Companies in Nanjing

Prog. H: Internship Opportunities in Cultural Industry in Xi'an

Prog. F: Internship Opportunities in **Chongqing** 

Prog. L: Internship Opportunities in Asia Pacific Region

#### 2015 CUHK Careers Fair — The Face-to-face Gateway for Students and Employers

**80 recruiters** will be coming to campus and introducing their ranging **graduate jobs/ internships/ part-time** opportunities. Whether you are about to graduate or in your early year of studies, join us with details as follows:

Date: 3 to 6 February 2015 Time: 11:30am - 4:30pm		3 to 6 February 2015
		11:30am - 4:30pm
,	Venue:	Cultural Square and Exhibition Hall, Benjamin Franklin Centre

#### The Fair includes:

- Counters in Cultural Square and Exhibition Hall of Benjamin Franklin Centre each day for direct interaction with recruiters
- Short Career Talks to understand more on specific organizations and roles
- CV Review Booth for quick check of your CV
- Photo Booth for free CV photo taking on 3 February 2015

More details will be updated at <a href="http://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/student/Careers-Fair">http://cpdc.osa.cuhk.edu.hk/student/Careers-Fair</a>, stay tuned!

#### Orientation Seminar for Research Postgraduate Students (Mandarin)

In view of providing research postgraduate students some career directions and guidance, the Career Planning and Development Centre will be hosting a seminar to help you be aware of the services provided by the Centre to enable a better utilization of resources available to pave for students' career. CPDC does provide lots of different services to help you:

- Find out what you would like to work on after graduation
- Brush up yourself, your resume and skills before job hunting
- Perform better in job hunting, e.g. application and interview
- Learn more of the openings of the job market

Guest speakers possessing a research postgraduate degree from CUHK would share tips on seeking employment after graduation.

Welcome to join our orientation seminar! Details as follows:

Date:	30 January 2015 (Friday)
Time:	6:00pm—7:30pm
Venue:	LT3, Yasumoto International Academic Park (YIA)
Language:	Mandarin
Registration:	https://cloud.itsc.cuhk.edu.hk/wrs/public/Login.aspx?AppID=13 (Programme Code: N150130 )

#### **Services for Students with Disabilities**

Questions or comments?

Email the Student Disability Support Services at <a href="mailto:heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk">heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk</a> or call 3943 4766

### The New Website on Support Services for Students with Disabilities is Launched!

The new website on Support Services for Students with Disabilities is launched! This website provides information on support services for students, accessibility on campus, educational activities and knowledge on types of disabilities. The website also caters to the needs of users with various disabilities.

Link: <a href="http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability">http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability</a>

#### **Arrangement of Support Services for Students with Disabilities**

To enable students with disabilities to actively participate in their studies and campus life, special services and facilities can be arranged according to individual needs, such as on campus transportation, hostel, special lecture/ examination arrangement, general medical care, counselling, access to buildings, library as well as computer and information facilities. More information can be viewed at <a href="http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability">http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability</a>.

To ensure timely arrangements, students in need of support services are strongly encouraged to contact Ms. Heidi Hui, the Disability Services Coordinator by phone at 3943 4766 or by email at <a href="mailto:heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk">heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk</a> as early as possible. Personal information of individual students will be treated as confidential.

#### uShine SEN Service Team

Students with special educational needs (SEN), for example, hearing impairment, physical disabilities and learning difficulties, may need extra support for their studies. In order to promote mutual support among students, the "uShine SEN Service Team" is established. By becoming a uShiner and providing support service, you may help lighten up SEN students' university life and bring their ability to shine!

Details: http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/policy/disability/uShine/uShine\_details.pdf

Application form download (MS Word format): <a href="http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/policy/disability/uShine/uShine\_AppForm.docx">http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/policy/disability/uShine/uShine\_AppForm.docx</a>

For enquiries, please contact the Disability Services Coordinator of the Office of Student Affairs, Ms. Heidi Hui, by phone at 3943 4766 or by email at <a href="mailto:heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk">heidihui@cuhk.edu.hk</a>.

Stay tuned to the latest information and activities at <a href="www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability">www.cuhk.edu.hk/osa/disability</a>.

Enquiry: 3943 4766 (Student Disability Support Services)